
TCEQ Stormwater MSGP 2021 Renewal Stakeholder Meeting 
Stormwater Multi-Sector General Permit (MSGP) - TXR050000 

 

Meeting Notifications 

 

First Notification 

From: OutReach  
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 12:56 PM 
Subject: Invitation - TCEQ Stormwater MSGP 2021 Renewal Stakeholder Meeting - 
Stormwater Multi-Sector General Permit (MSGP) - TXR050000 
 
Dear Permittees and Stakeholders, 
 
We would like to inform you that the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
(TCEQ) will host a public stakeholder meeting to discuss the upcoming 2021 renewal 
of the Texas Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (TPDES) Stormwater Multi-Sector 
General Permit (MSGP) - TXR050000. The general permit regulates stormwater 
discharges from industrial facilities. The current MSGP expires on August 14, 2021. 
 
The purpose of the meeting is for TCEQ to give an overview of the renewal process, 
present preliminary proposed changes to the general permit, and welcome input from 
permittees and stakeholders. 
 
The meeting will be held: 
 
Date:           Friday, October 18, 2019 
Time:          10:00 a.m. 
Location:    TCEQ Austin Campus 

         Building E, Commissioners' Agenda Room (#201S)  
         12100 Park 35 Circle 

                   Austin, TX 78753 
                   https://www.tceq.texas.gov/agency/directory/austin_offices_map.html 
 
If you are unable to attend in person, the meeting will be available by webcast at the 
time of the meeting.  
  
Attending Meeting via Webcast 

• We are interested in acknowledging our webcast viewers during our opening 
introductions. If you will be viewing the meeting via webcast, please send an 
email to: Outreach@tceq.texas.gov. Please include your name and the 
organization you represent in the e-mail. 

• To attend the webcast please click on the link below at least 15-20 minutes prior 
to the start of the meeting: 
https://www.tceq.texas.gov/agency/decisions/agendas/webcasts.html 

 
Submit Questions 

In addition, the following e-mail inbox will be available for questions or 
comments before and during the time of the stakeholder meeting by sending an 
e-mail to: Outreach@tceq.texas.gov.  
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Submit Comments 
Submit comments for consideration during the MSGP renewal via e-mail to the 
Stormwater Team at SWGP@tceq.texas.gov with a subject line of “MSGP 2021 
Renewal.” The deadline to submit comments is Friday, November 1, 2019. 

We look forward to seeing you there! 

Best regards, 
TCEQ Stormwater Team 
Phone: (512) 239-4671 
swgp@tceq.texas.gov 
 
How is our customer service?  Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey at 
www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 
Please consider whether it is necessary to print this e-mail 

 

Second Notification 

From: OutReach <OutReach@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 9:44 PM 
Subject: Invitation - TCEQ Stormwater MSGP 2021 Renewal Stakeholder Meeting 
 
Resend with tentative agenda. 
 
From: OutReach  
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 9:34 PM 
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
email to: Outreach@tceq.texas.gov. Please include your name, title, and the 
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
 

 

Third Notification 

From: OutReach <OutReach@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 9:42 PM 
Subject: TCEQ Stormwater MSGP 2021 Renewal Stakeholder Meeting - Agenda, 
Presentation, & Handout for October 18, 2019 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Permittees and Stakeholders, 
 
Thank you for registering prior to the meeting. If you are receiving this email – then we 
have received your request to be registered for attendance via webcast. Please find 
attached the agenda, presentation slides, and handout of proposed changes to follow 
along with the meeting. 
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The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) will host a public stakeholder 
meeting to discuss the upcoming 2021 renewal of the Texas Pollutant Discharge 
Elimination System (TPDES) Stormwater Multi-Sector General Permit (MSGP) - 
TXR050000. The general permit regulates stormwater discharges from industrial 
facilities. The current MSGP expires on August 14, 2021. 
 
The purpose of the meeting is for TCEQ to give an overview of the renewal process, 
present preliminary proposed changes to the general permit, and welcome input from 
permittees and stakeholders. The meeting will be held: 
 
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
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